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CANADA

Ottawa,Mareh 26th 1926

Hartley D. Hare Esqr,
Last Post Fund

' O NT RE AL • P . Q .

Dear Sir-

I beg to enclose herewith resolution from the British Campaign­

ers • Association with reference to the Last Post fund. On making

inquiries here I have been advised to communicate with you to secure

in ormatlon as to the sources of revenue for carrying on this work.

Any information you may be able to supply me with be greatly

appreciated.

Thanking you,I am,

Yours sincerely

(Sgd ) s.T. Tolmie

end.


